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Dear Sirs,

Thank you for your letter of 8™ January informing us that our application was incomplete. A copy of your letter
and schedule Is attached as requested (the Word Document above).

There are no new or replacement air conditioning units that are the subject of this application, Reference lo
them has been removed from the drawings attached to this email. We hope the replacement drawings
attached cover all the points you have made in the schedule to your letter.

We also attach a revised section 19 of the application form. The footprint of the new stair enclosure Is 17.5 sq
m. At ground level it was always in B1 use. Being a stair, it does nol really enclose any new usable space at
first floor level but we have nevertheless included it as an addition at first level as we can see that technically
it does enclose GEA.

Please let us know if this information is acceptable and whether you wish to view the site.

Regards
Richard Hillebron

Richard Hillebron

Senlor Planning Consultant
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this e-mail pleass notify the sender immediately and deists all coples from your system You must not read, copy, distribide of take any
further action in relation to or refiance on this e-mail,

Derwent London plc will not, 1o the extant permitted by the lew, sccept responsibilty or kabiity for the Umelingss. accuracy of
complsteness of this a-mail or any attachments {o it (unless spacically statad) nor for the presence of any virus, wonm of simitar
malicious or disabling code in it or in the sttachments. Please be aware that e-mail s not a securs form of communication.
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